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From: Ken Biron < >
Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 2:17 PM
To: Legislative Services
Cc: Brown, Sarah; Anna Wijesinghe
Subject: Agenda item Advisory Committee on Accisibibility and Inclusion July 17

I attended the zoom session hosted by Disability Alliance of BC. It was very interesting
and informative, time well spent. Multiple members might have attended through an
email invite sent to the committee. There were resources available to be shared via
their website. Including grants for projects we design, if we do, and training.

Membership options as well, added perks for the committee so I signed us up, under my
email address. I made sure the address can be changed to a civic email if we desire to
become a member group. Otherwise I'll change the account to mine as an individual if I
fail to remain active, after my appointment this term.

https://disabilityalliancebc.org/

Ken

Handy Circle Resources Society http://handycirclepg.ca/

If you are affected by Multiple Sclerosis in North America, please join our Peer support
Group's Facebook page here.  If you live in Northern BC, the Prince George Multiple
Sclerosis Self-Help Group has a FB Group here.  The Calendar reminders for our live
meetings, held every 3rd Thursday of the month between September and June, will be
posted there to both links.  

If you have a business idea or want to build websites, I encourage you to look at
the Business Abilities & IBDE courses available through Make a Change Canada.  All the
education provided is accredited through their connection to Selkirk College in Nelson
BC. I am a proud alumnus of both, a collection of my life now can be found here on my
website. Perhaps I can convince you that you need to have a WordPress Blog? If you'd
like to skip that part and just buy a site, it's available right here and I could help you set
it up after, perhaps take care of your updates to save your time for what you do best!
Thanks for all you do for everyone, every day!
This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize and trust the sender and know the content is safe.
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